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TO: District School Superintendents
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock
DATE: November 29, 2010

SUBJECT: Florida’s Math and Science Elementary Model Lessons Designed within
The Problem-Solving and Response to Instruction/Intervention Framework
(PS-Rtl)

The Florida Department of Education provides resources to assist teachers as they learn to
operate within the schools’ and districts’ PS-Rtl framework as critical members of problem-
solving teams and in their roles as direct providers of instruction/intervention. Within the PS-Ritl
framework, districts are providing aligned curriculum and professional development to support
teachers in their implementation of the internationally benchmarked Next Generation Sunshine
State Standards for K-12 math and science. As one way to support districts, the Department has
developed a series of web-based model lessons that feature school-based leadership teams
engaged in the problem-solving process and teachers providing high-quality standards-based
instruction. The two main objectives of these modules are to provide models of standards-based
teaching and learning in mathematics and science, and to illustrate the effects of applying the
problem-solving process within the Rtl framework.

The first modules available in the series are the Math and Science Elementary Model Lessons.
These modules may be accessed through the Rtl website: http://www.florida-rti.org/ or directly
at http://www.msml.florida-rti.org/ . Model lessons for middle and high school instruction are in
development.
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CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Teresa Sweet, Bureau Chief,
Curriculum and Instruction at Teresa.Sweet@fldoe.org or at (850) 245-0423 or

Bambi J. Lockman, Bureau Chief, Exceptional Education and Student Services at
Bambi.Lockman@fldoe.org or at (850) 245-0475.

FH/HD/If

cc: District Problem-Solving and Response to Instruction/Intervention (Rtl) Coordinators
District Science and Mathematics Contacts
Elementary School Principals
ESE Directors
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